
Fax: 011 I&S 

From: Christine Hurst [mailto:christine.hurst(di iss 
Sent: 07 December 2016 16:03 
To: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE:: Child 0 & P "[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Hi Claire 

Any news on the review done by the Royal College yet? 

Kind Regards 

a/4 

Christine Hurst, Senior Coroner's Officer, Coroner's Officers Dept, 
East Annexe, Town Hall, Sankey Street, Warrington WA1 1UH. 
Phone 01[1 

From: Raggett Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [mailto:clairesaggettg igis 
Sent: 31 October 2016 16:08 
To: Christine Hurst 
Subject:E__ Child 0 & P 

Importance: High 

Good Afternoon Christine 

I write further to our telephone conversation this afternoon and I have just spoken to Stephen who has asked Josh to 
send the 2 reports over to you this afternoon. The reports are unsigned as on leave until Friday when she will 
be in a position to sign them, but to avoid any delay for the Coroner to have sight of the reports, Stephen asked for the 
unsigned reports to be sent over to you. 

In respect of the review, the Trust has now received a draft report which it is considering for factual accuracy and this 
will be done by the end of this week. It is anticipated that the final report will be received within 14 days from the 
reviewers receipt of the Trust's comments, which we will then be in a position to share with the Coroner. 

I have also raised your earlier email with Stephen which as you have suggested raises a number of issues particularly 
around the strict legal position regarding the time of death and he will be interested to hear your view in due course. 

I trust this is helpful and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 
Claire 

Claire Raggett 
Executive Office Manager 
PA to Stephen Cross, Director of Corporate and Legal Services 
PA to Duncan Nichol, Chairman 

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
Tel: 011—

INQ0058202_0003 


